
 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 
Norwalk City Hall, 705 North Ave 

Monday, November 13, 2017 
                                         5:45 P.M. 

 
1. Call meeting to order at 5:45 P.M. 

   
2. Approval of Agenda 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

 
a. October 9, 2017 
b. October 23, 2017 

  
4. Chairperson – Welcome of Guests 

  
5. Public Comment – 3-minute limit for items not on the agenda (No action taken) 

 
6. New Business  

 
a. Public hearing and consideration of a PUD zoning amendment to rezone 

property on the north side of Colonial Circle from TC Town Center Commercial to 
R-3 Medium Density Residential. 

b. Public hearing and consideration of a PUD zoning amendment to rezone 
property on the south side of Colonial Circle from TC Town Center Commercial to 
R-3 Medium Density Residential. 

c. Request from United Properties to review the grading plan for Lot 1 of 
Marketplace at Echo Valley Plat 2 

d. Request from Kruse Construction LLC to approve the final plat for Timber View Plat 
2. 

e. Request from Diligent Warrior Run LLC to approve the final plat for Warrior Run 
Estates Plat 2. 

f. Request from Clark Development Corp LLC to approve the site plan for Sunset 
Corner. 

g. Request from McDonald’s USA, LLC to approve the site plan amendment 
McDonald’s Restaurant site located at 2901 Sunset Drive 

h. Review sign ordinance language in relation to project finance signs 
 

7. City Council Update – Stephanie Riva, Planning and Zoning Commission Liaison 
  

8. Economic Development Update – Hollie Askey, Economic Development Director 
 

9. Future Business Items 
 

a. Stark Property 
b. North Shore Preliminary Plat 
c. Farms of Holland Plat 3 Final Plat 
d. Private Street Code Language 
e. Affordable Housing Research 

 
10. Next Meeting Date: November 27, 2017 

 
11. Adjournment 

 







 REGULAR NORWALK PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 10-23-2017 
 

Call to order 
The regular meeting of the Norwalk Planning and Zoning Commission was held at the Norwalk City 
Hall, 705 North Avenue, Monday, October 23, 2017.  The meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. 
by Chairperson Judy McConnell.  Those present at roll call were Jim Huse, Judy McConnell, 
Elizabeth Thompson, Brandon Foldes, John Fraser, and Barbara Belizzi.  Absent: Donna Grant 
 
Staff present included:  Luke Parris, Community Development Director, Nancy Kuhl, Parks and 
Recreation Director, Hollie Askey, Economic Development Director, Elliot Klimowski, Intern and Laura 
Staples, Assistant Community Development Coordinator. 
 
Donna Grant arrived at 5:46 p.m. 
 
Approval of Agenda – 17-93 
Motion by Foldes and seconded by Bellizzi to approve the agenda.  Approved 7-0.  
 
Approval of Minutes – 17-94 
Staff noted that due to issues with the recording that the minutes for October 9, 2017 were not 
ready and that they would be presented at the November 13, 2017 meeting for approval. 
 
Chairperson McConnell welcomed the 10 guests present.  With no one wishing to discuss matters 
not on the agenda, the business portion of the meeting was opened.    
 
New Business 
 
Presentation – Draft Norwalk Park Master Plan – Tim West, PLA, LEED AP, Landscape Architect with 
Snyder & Associates – 17-95 
Tim West, Snyder & Associates, presented information on the draft Norwalk Park Master Plan. 
 
Public hearing and consideration of a zoning amendment to rezone property along W North 
Avenue, west of the City Water Tower, from A-R to R-1 Single-Family Residential – 17-96 
This item was a public hearing and consideration of a request from the Norwalk Community School 
District to approve the rezoning of the new elementary school site, from A-R to R-1. 
 
Chair McConnell opened the public hearing at 6:23 p.m. 
 
Staff presented the details of the request, which included the rezoning of approximately 20 acres 
west of the City water tower to R-1 to allow for the construction of the new elementary school. 
 
Chair McConnell closed the public hearing at 6:28 p.m. 
 
Chair McConnell called for a motion.   
Bellizzi motioned to approve the request per staff recommendations and Huse seconded that 
motion.  7-0 approved.     
 
Public hearing and consideration of a PUD Amendment request to change zoning of property 
around Colonial Circle from TC - Town Center to R-3 Medium Density Residential – 17-97 
This item was a public hearing and consideration of a request from the Hubbell Realty to consider 
an amendment to the Legacy PUD to rezone a parcel on the north side of Colonial Circle from TC 
to R-3 and to rezone a parcel on the south side of Colonial Circle from TC to R-3. 
 
Chair McConnell opened the public hearing at 6:29 p.m. 



 
Staff presented the details of the request, which included the rezoning of northern parcel to allow 
for a continuation of the Brownstones at the Legacy townhomes.  The rezoning of the southern 
parcel was to allow for bi-attached townhomes.  The request for the southern parcel included 
unique bulk regulations for setbacks to allow for a public street and public right-of-way through the 
center of the development.  Similar style development had utilized private streets and Hubbell 
proposed a public street as an option to address community concerns regarding private streets. 
 
Foldes asked about the appropriateness of changing from a commercial use to more residential 
uses.  Staff noted that they have received many inquiries about commercial development in 
Norwalk over the past 12 months and received little interest in development on Colonial Circle. 
 
Brad Brockman, McClure Engineering Company, presented on behalf of the applicant.  Mr. 
Brockman echoed the concerns on the viability of commercial development in the area and 
noted that Hubbell had been working on finding the right uses to continue development in the 
Legacy. 
 
Richard Glade, 612 Sawgrass Drive, spoke against the project, noting that the public street should 
be wider and that it would not be fair to existing homeowners on Sawgrass that live on a private 
street but still pay the same taxes. 
 
Chris Turk, 644 Nantucket Place, asked about the mixed use option for development in the area.  
Staff noted that the current TC zoning allows for mixed use, but the requested change would not. 
 
Grant left at 6:54 p.m. 
 
Michelle Dooly, 741 Sawgrass Drive, spoke about the current bad traffic on Sawgrass Drive.  Ms. 
Dooley stated that Hubbell should keep their promise of commercial development around Colonial 
Circle. 
 
Tara Katschman, 616 Nantucket Place, asked about the process of submitting a protest.  Staff 
noted that a protest just needs to be submitted prior to the City Council consideration of the item.   
 
Chair McConnell closed the public hearing at 7:03 p.m. 
 
Foldes mentioned concerns about the change in use and potential loss of commercial ground 
within the City. 
 
McConnell called for a motion.   
No motion was made.  The item failed for lack of motion.   
 
City Council Update-  
Councilmember Riva provided an update on several City Council topics. 
 
Bellizzi left at 7:13 p.m. 
 
Economic Development Update 
Hollie Askey, Economic Development Director, provide an update on current Economic 
Development projects 
 



 
 
Future Business Items-  
Stark Property 
Sunset Crest Platting 
Sunset Corner Site Plan 
North Shore Preliminary Plat 
Warrior Run Plat 2 Final Plat 
Timber View Plat 2 Final Plat 
Farms of Holland Plat 3 Final Plat 
Affordable Housing Research 
 
Next meeting Date – November 13, 2017. 
 
Adjournment – 17-98 
Motion by Frazer and seconded by Huse to adjourn the meeting at 7:28 p.m.  Approved 5 -0. 
 
 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________________ 
Judy McConnell, Chairperson Luke Parris, Community Development Director 



 
 
 
 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6A 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Public hearing and consideration of a PUD zoning amendment to rezone property on the 
north side of Colonial Circle from TC Town Center Commercial to R-3 Medium Density 
Residential. 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 
   

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
The Legacy development was originally approved as a PUD in May of 2001.  The original Master Plan for the 
development identified the construction of Colonial Circle and the adjacent properties as a Town Center concept, with 
primarily commercial uses and opportunities for second story residential.  In 2002, an amendment was approved to the 
Legacy PUD that allowed for the development of the Legacy Clubhouse at the corner of Colonial Circle & Lexington 
Drive, and for the development of townhomes along Lexington Drive and Sawgrass.  In 2008, the City approved another 
amendment to the Legacy PUD that delineated 5 separate Town Center commercial lots on the interior of the Colonial 
Circle with an opportunity for City park space in the center. 
 
The status of the area today is Colonial Circle has been construction on all sides except for the southern connection.  The 
Unity Point Clinic was built on the northeast interior of Colonial Circle in 2009.  To the northeast of the Unity Point Clinic 
is a multi-tenant office building that was built in 2000.  The Legacy Clubhouse was constructed at the corner of Lexington 
Drive and Colonial Circle.  Townhouse units were built on Sawgrass, to the west and south of the Legacy Clubhouse. 
 
The proposed amendment requests that the undeveloped land at the northeast corner of Lexington Drive and Colonial 
Circle be allowed to develop as a continuation of the Brownstones at the Legacy.  This area is currently in Parcel 2 and 
identified as Town Center Commercial.  The change would remove the land from Parcel 2 and add it into Parcel 12.  
Parcel 12 is the area designated for the R-3 Brownstones at the Legacy development.  This change would allow for a 
continuation of Brownstone style townhomes that would front to Colonial Circle and Lexington Drive.  In addition to the 
allowed use change, the amendment also proposes a 25’ building setback from Lexington Drive right-of-way and 15’ 
building setback from Colonial Circle right-of-way.  The typical building setback for R-3 development is 30’ from the 
public right-of-way. 
 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan and the updated 2016 Future Land Use Plan are consistent with the existing Legacy PUD 
and identify these areas as potential commercial development.  The Future Land Use Plan identifies adjacent areas as 
High Density Residential.  The Future Land Use Plan identifies potential development areas with a broad brush approach 
and it is reasonable to consider if adjacent uses would be compatible in the proposed area.  In this instance, the Future 
Land Use Plan took the development plan for the Legacy and literally applied to as a proposed land use.   
 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Recommend approval of the rezoning to the City Council 
2. Recommend approval of the rezoning to the City Council with conditions 
3. Take no action at this time. 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 



STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
Review of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use initially identifies an inconsistency with the Future Land Use 
Plan showing Commercial and the property owner requesting a change to residential development.  However, this is a 
function of the Future Land Use Plan utilizing the Legacy PUD as a basis for land use classification.   
 
Hubbell Realty, current owners of the land, has expressed difficulty in developing the area as the intended Town Center 
Commercial concept and initiated the PUD amendment request to change to a residential product.  While the request 
does not match exactly with Future Land Use Plan, it is consistent with the current residential developments within the 
Legacy. 
 
Staff does not have concerns regarding the reduced front setback.  Staff opinion is that the 25’ setback from Lexington 
Drive will preserve the current street corridor design while the 15’ setback from Colonial Circle will help create a better 
interaction between the townhomes and the sidewalks and streets in the ROW. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the PUD amendment request.  
 

Page 2 of 2 



DETENTION AREA

EXISTING 10.0' PRIVATE WATER MAIN EASEMENT

BK 2007 PG 9171

25.0' BUILDING SETBACK

15.0' MIN. BUILDING SEPRATION

20.0'

6.0'

15.0' BUILDING SETBACK

24.0' WIDE PAVING

24.0' WIDE PAVING

C

O

L

O

N

I
A

L

 
C

I
R

C

L

E

L

E

X

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

P
R

I
V

A
T

E
 
D

R
I
V

E

40.0' EXISTING INGRESS/EGRESS EASMENT

01CP-01

Concept 1

N
:
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
N

O
R

 
2

0
2

1
7

0
3

1
\
D

w
g

s
\
B

a
s
e

\
2

0
2

1
7

0
3

1
_

B
a

s
e

2
.
d

w
g

1
1

/
2

/
2

0
1

7
 
4

:
4

4
 
P

M

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

building strong communities.

Legacy Brownstones Addition
Colonial Meadows Plat 5

Lot 2
Norwalk, IA

-

March 20, 2017

C Smith C Smith

- -

.

.

.

.

.

01

NORTH

250

GRAPHIC SCALE

50

Concept Summary

Total Area  = 2.55 Acres

Total Units = 35 Units

Density = 13.33 DU/Ac.

Parking Summary

Garages = 35 x 2 stalls = 70

Driveway = 13 x 2 stalls = 26

Guest Parking = 13

Total = 109 Parking Spaces

   (3.1 per Unit)

AutoCAD SHX Text
/





PA
RK

 PL

CE
DA

R 
ST

CEDAR ST

BAY HILL AVE

COLONIAL CIR

HAZELTINE

PL

BR
IST

OL S
T

SEDONA PL

NANTUCKET PL

KINGSTON AVE

CANTERBURY PL

LEXINGTON DR

LEGACY PKWY

GORDON AVE

SAWGRASS DR

SA
WG

RA
SS

TURNBERRY DR

GORDON AVE

TURNBERRY DR

SU
NN

IN
GD

AL
E D

R

CHATHAM AVE

CO
LO

NIA
L P

KW
Y

CO
LO

NIA
L P

KW
Y

LEGACY CT

R-4

R-1(60)

PUD

TC

C-2

R-3

R-4

R-2

C-2

C-2

C-2

R-4

R-4

R-3

R-1(60)
R-1(60)

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS
User Community

Legacy PUD Amendment - Colonial Circle (North) ¯ Print Date: 11/08/2017
0 0.0550.0275

Miles

Proposed R-3





 
 
 
 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6B 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Public hearing and consideration of a PUD zoning amendment to rezone property on the 
south side of Colonial Circle from TC Town Center Commercial to R-3 Medium Density 
Residential. 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 
   

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
The Legacy development was originally approved as a PUD in May of 2001.  The original Master Plan for the 
development identified the construction of Colonial Circle and the adjacent properties as a Town Center concept, with 
primarily commercial uses and opportunities for second story residential.  In 2002, an amendment was approved to the 
Legacy PUD that allowed for the development of the Legacy Clubhouse at the corner of Colonial Circle & Lexington 
Drive, and for the development of townhomes along Lexington Drive and Sawgrass.  In 2008, the City approved another 
amendment to the Legacy PUD that delineated 5 separate Town Center commercial lots on the interior of the Colonial 
Circle with an opportunity for City park space in the center. 
 
The status of the area today is Colonial Circle has been construction on all sides except for the southern connection.  The 
Unity Point Clinic was built on the northeast interior of Colonial Circle in 2009.  Northeast of the Unity Point Clinic is a 
multi-tenant office building that was built in 2000.  The Legacy Clubhouse was constructed at the corner of Lexington 
Drive and Colonial Circle.  Townhouse units were built on Sawgrass, to the west and south of the Legacy Clubhouse. 
 
The proposed amendment is related to undeveloped ground to the south of Colonial Circle, along the currently 
undeveloped portion of the street, just north of the High Pointe Apartments between Bristol Street and Cedar Street.  
This area is currently identified as Parcel 5 for Town Center Commercial.  The change would remove Parcel 5 from the 
Town Center Commercial and create new standards for an R-3 Medium Density Townhome development.  This concept 
would be similar to the existing Legacy Circle Villas townhomes on Sawgrass.  After discussions with the City, the 
Developer is now proposing that the central street will be a private drive.  A concept of the development is provided in 
the attachments.  The details of the required standard changes are: 
 

• Front setbacks for units that front to Colonial Circle would be reduced to 10 feet, as opposed to the typical 30’ 
required by the R-3 zoning district.   

• The eastern, western, and southern setbacks would be set to 25 feet. 
• Northern units will have a 23.3 foot separation from the edge of the private drive. 
• Southern units will have a 33 foot separation from the edge of the private drive. 
• Units would require a minimum building separation of 15 feet. 
• A 5’ public sidewalk would be constructed on the south side of the private drive. 
• An 8’ trail would be continued along Colonial Circle, matching the existing trail developed to the west. 
• The private drive would be 26’ wide with 6” curb built to City standards of a City street. 

 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan and the updated 2016 Future Land Use Plan are consistent with the existing Legacy PUD 
and identify these areas as potential commercial development.  The Future Land Use Plan identifies adjacent areas as 
High Density Residential.  The Future Land Use Plan identifies potential development areas with a broad brush approach 

Page 1 of 2 



and it is reasonable to consider if adjacent uses would be compatible in the proposed area.  In this instance, the Future 
Land Use Plan took the development plan for the Legacy and literally applied to as a proposed land use.   
 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Recommend approval of the rezoning to the City Council 
2. Recommend approval of the rezoning to the City Council with conditions 
3. Take no action at this time. 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
Review of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use initially identifies an inconsistency with the Future Land Use 
Plan showing Commercial and the property owner requesting a change to residential development.  However, this is a 
function of the Future Land Use Plan utilizing the Legacy PUD as a basis for land use classification.   
 
Hubbell Realty, current owners of the land, has expressed difficulty in developing the area as the intended Town Center 
Commercial concept and initiated the PUD amendment request to change to a residential product.  While the request 
does not match exactly with Future Land Use Plan, it is consistent with the current residential developments within the 
Legacy. 
 
Staff does not have concerns regarding the reduced front setback.  Staff opinion is that the 10’ setback from Colonial 
Circle will help create a better interaction between the townhomes and the sidewalks and streets in the ROW. 
 
The project is now showing the internal street as a private drive.  Hubbell had previously worked with City staff on a 
concept that would include a public ROW and public street.  After discussions with staff, Hubbell has decided to propose 
the internal street as private.  During site plan development and review, staff and Hubbell will work on strategies to 
discourage the use of the private drive as a through connection. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the PUD amendment request.  
 

Page 2 of 2 



CI604

RIM ELEV: 959.29

15" RCP FL OUT SW: 955.19

CI605

RIM ELEV: 958.45

15" RCP FL IN NW: 954.75

15" RCP FL IN NE: 954.35

15" RCP FL OUT SE: 954.25

DM606

RIM ELEV: 959.88

15" RCP FL NW IN: 954.84

15" RCP FL SE OUT: 954.9

15" RCP FL SW IN: 954.88

CI607

RIM ELEV: 958.59

15" RCP FL NW IN: 953.63

15" RCP FL SW OUT: 953.65

CI608

RIM ELEV: 958.13

12" RCP FL SW IN: 955.07

CI609

RIM ELEV: 958.23

CI610

RIM ELEV: 957.91

12" RCP FL NE OUT: 955.13

RIM ELEV: 953.11

15" RCP FL NW IN: 949.65

15" RCP FL NE IN: 949.73

15" RCP FL S OUT: 949.61

CI611

RIM ELEV: 958.08

DRAINAGE MANHOLE

RIM ELEV: 964.21

SM613

RIM ELEV: 965.24

8" PVC FL S OUT: 949.58

SM614

RIM ELEV: 965.06

8" PVC FL N IN: 948.61

8" PVC FL E OUT: 947.22

8" PVC FL S IN: 947.64

SM615

RIM ELEV: 965.35

8" PVC FL W IN: 946.05

8" PVC FL NE OUT: 945.95

CUT X, TOP OF CURB

CP5

CUT X, TOP OF CURB

CP108

CUT X, TOP OF CURB

CP107

CUT X, TOP OF CURB

CP106

CUT X, TOP OF CURB

CP105

CUT X, TOP OF CURB

CP104

CUT X, TOP OF CURB

FLARED END SECTION- 12" FL

RIM ELEV: 960.52

FLARED END SECTION-18" FL

RIM ELEV: 959.59

FLARED END SECTION- 15" FL

RIM ELEV: 955.07

CURB INTAKE

RIM ELEV: 962.46

CURB INTAKE

RIM ELEV: 962.51

SM620

RIM ELEV: 966.04

8" PVC FL N OUT: 948.88

8" PVC FL E IN: 948.92

8" PVC FL W IN: 948.92

+

0

0

0

+

1

0

0

+

2

0

0

+

3

0
0

+
4

0
0

+

5

0

0

+

6

0

0

+

6

9

0

B

P

 

=

 

0

+

0

0

.

0

0

E

P

 

=

 

6

+

8

9

.

6

6

EXISTING 25.0' SURFACE WATER

DETENTION POND EASEMENT

(BK 1999 PG 9723)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

OUTLOT Z

OUTLOT Y

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

LOT A

10.0' BUILDING SETBACK

8.0' PROPOSED TRAIL

25.0' BUILDING SETBACK

25.0' BUILDING SETBACK

15.0' MIN. SEPARATION

20.4'

20.4'

20.4'

21.3'

21.3'

18.3'

18.3'

18.3'

18.3'

5.0' SIDEWALK

33.0'

22.0'

6.0'

23.3'

26.0' PRIVATE DRIVE

WITH 6" CURBS

30.0' WIDE PRIVATE

DRIVE LOT

20.0' BUILDING SETBACK

20.0' BUILDING SETBACK

01EX-01

EXHIBIT

PRELIMINARY CONCEPT

N
:
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
N

O
R

 
2

0
2

1
7

0
3

0
\
D

w
g

s
\
B

a
s
e

\
C

i
r
c
l
e

 
V

i
l
l
a

s
 
2

\
2

0
2

1
7

0
3

0
_

V
i
l
l
a

s
 
B

a
s
e

.
d

w
g

1
1

/
6

/
2

0
1

7
 
3

:
1

1
 
P

M

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

building strong communities.

LEGACY CIRCLE
VILLAS PLAT 2

NORWALK, IOWA

20217030

NOVEMBER 6, 2017

C SMITH C SMITH

- -

.

.

.

.

.

01

(IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

1" = 40'

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
/



01EX-01

EXHIBIT

PRELIMINARY CONCEPT

N
:
\
P

r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
N

O
R

 
2
0
2
1
7
0
3
0
\
D

w
g
s
\
B

a
s
e
\
C

i
r
c
l
e
 
V

i
l
l
a
s
 
2
\
2
0
2
1
7
0
3
0
_
V

i
l
l
a
s
 
B

a
s
e
.
d
w

g
1
1
/
6
/
2
0
1
7
 
3
:
1
1
 
P

M

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

building strong communities.

LEGACY CIRCLE
VILLAS PLAT 2

NORWALK, IOWA

20217030

NOVEMBER 6, 2017

C SMITH C SMITH

- -

.

.

.

.

.

01

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u26' BACK TO BACK PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGACY CIRCLE VILLAS 2 - TYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 %

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPECIAL SUBGRADE COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" P.C.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 %

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' TO WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 %%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22' TO GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.3' TO GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
/





PA
RK

 PL

CE
DA

R 
ST

CEDAR ST

BAY HILL AVE

COLONIAL CIR

HAZELTINE

PL

BR
IST

OL S
T

SEDONA PL

NANTUCKET PL

KINGSTON AVE

CANTERBURY PL

LEXINGTON DR

LEGACY PKWY

GORDON AVE

SAWGRASS DR

SA
WG

RA
SS

TURNBERRY DR

GORDON AVE

TURNBERRY DR

SU
NN

IN
GD

AL
E D

R

CHATHAM AVE

CO
LO

NIA
L P

KW
Y

CO
LO

NIA
L P

KW
Y

LEGACY CT

R-4

R-1(60)

PUD

TC

C-2

R-3

R-4

R-2

C-2

C-2

C-2

R-4

R-4

R-3

R-1(60)
R-1(60)

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS
User Community

Legacy PUD Amendment - Colonial Circle (South) ¯ Print Date: 11/08/2017
0 0.0550.0275

Miles

Proposed R-3





             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6C 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Request from United Properties to review the grading plan for Lot 1 of 
Marketplace at Echo Valley Plat 2. 
 

CONTACT 
PERSON: 

Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 

 
APPLICANT(S): United Properties Invest Co LC Civil Design Advantage 

4521 Fleur Drive, Suite C 3405 SE Crossroads Drive, Suite G 
Des Moines, IA 50321  Grimes, IA 50111                
 

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

Civil Design Advantage has submitted a grading plan on behalf of United 
Properties Invest Co LC for property on the east side of Marketplace Drive.  The 
developer has requested the ability to begin site grading to establish the 
permanent storm water detention basin for the Marketplace at Echo Valley 
development, and to establish a graded pad site for future development.   
 
The City only allows site grading in conjunction with an approved development 
plan or in conjunction with an approved grading plan.  The developer has asked 
that the City approve the grading plan so that the permanent basin can be 
finished and the pad site created.  Development of the pad site would still 
require City review and approval of all required platting and site plan 
documents. 
 
Approval of the grading plan would allow the developer to start site grading as 
soon as possible. 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The grading plan shows proposed grading of the permanent detention basin on 
along the eastern boundary of the Marketplace at Echo Valley development.  
The City Engineer has reviewed the design of the basin and determined that it 
meets City requirements for detention.  Future development within the area 
will need to provide storm water calculations to verify that the permanent 
basin can accommodate storm water runoff. 
 
 



The grading plan also shows the grading of a pad site on an area labeled as Lot 1 
of the Marketplace at Echo Valley Plat 2.  City review concurs with the design of 
the pad site to direct the storm water from the site to the detention basin.  
Review of the plan focused strictly on the grading of the site.  Other site 
features shown on the grading plan were conceptual in nature and not part of 
any approval of the grading plan.  Future development of Lot 1 will include 
platting and site plan review of all aspects of the site, including potential grade 
changes based on the criteria of a future user. 
 
The procedure for approval of a grading plan is review and recommendation 
from the Planning & Zoning Commission to the Community Development 
Director.  Approval of the grading plan is done administratively at the staff level 
by the Director. 
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

The staff recommends approval of the grading plan noting the following: 
 

• That the site grading will follow all City code regulations. 
• That all proper storm water controls shall be installed and in place 

during all grading operations. 
• That additional development review, recommendation by Commission, 

and approval by Council will be required for the future development of 
the area. 

 

 











Grading
Area

LAUREL
PL

CYPRESS
PL

COLONIAL PKWY

BEARDSLEY ST

WAKONDA DR

PINEHURST DR

LAKEWOOD DR

SU
NS

ET
 D

R

JADEN
LN

NEWPORT
PL

PARK PL

PA
RK

 PL
SU

NN
IN

GD
AL

E
DR

BL
UE

ST
EM

 RD

GRANDVIEW
DR

OAKCREEK DR

GO
LD

EN
 VA

LL
EY

 D
R

HYPERION DR

WO
OD

MA
YR

 D
R

WO
OD

MA
YR

 D
R

CEDAR ST

SU
NS

ET
 D

R

WOODMAYR CIR

OXFORD DR

MEDINA DR

PIN
EH

UR
ST

 LN

EL
MC

RE
ST

 D
R

TURNBERRY DR

PINEHURST CIR

OAKWOOD DR

PRAIRIE SAGE DR

MA
RK

ET
PL

AC
E D

R

AU
TU

MN
 SA

GE
 C

IRLa
ke

Co
lch

est
er

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS
User Community

Marketplace at Echo Valley Plat 2 Lot 1 Grading Plan ¯ Print Date: 11/09/2017
0 0.090.045

Miles



             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6D 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Request from Kruse Construction, LLC to approve the Final Plat of Timber View 
Plat 2. 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Elliot Klimowski, Community Development Intern 
 
APPLICANT(S): Kruse Construction, LLC 

2209 Riverwoods Ave 
Des Moines, IA 50320 
 

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request would create 34 solely residential lots and public street right-of-way for 
Peaceful Circle and Lookout Street off of Timber View Drive and along the north side of 
Highway G14 west of the City. 
 

IMPACT ON 
NEIGHBORHOOD: 

The properties surrounding are primarily agricultural and residential in nature, both 
estate-style and traditional R-1 Single Family.  The addition of the plat will be consistent 
with ongoing development in the Timber View area.   
 

VEHICULAR & 
PEDESTRIAN 
TRAFFIC: 

The plat shows the addition of east/west right-of-way for Lookout Street west from 
Timber View Drive.  The construction would resume from a spur added as part of Timber 
View Plat 1.  Peaceful Circle will also be added as a cul-de-sac bulb emerging north off of 
Lookout Street.  Access to the new streets will be possible via Timber View Drive and 
accessed off of Highway G14.   
 

TRAIL PLAN: The plat shows 5-foot sidewalks on both sides of all paved rights-of-way. 
 

ZONING HISTORY 
FOR SITE AND 
IMMEDIATE 
VICINITY: 

This site is zoned R-1 (70) Single Family Residential along with the first plat for Timber 
View which was approved in 2016.  The Timber View development area is bordered to the 
east by the R-1 (100) Blooming Heights development area, to the north by an R-1 (80) plot 
of land, and by estate-style agricultural land to the south, southeast, and west.   
 

BUFFERS REQUIRED/ 
NEEDED: 
 

A buffer was required for double frontage lots along Lookout Street that back up to 
Highway G14.  The developer has installed the buffer per City requirements. 
 

DRAINAGE: Drainage from the north lots flows centrally overland towards a local storm sewer system 
and then into a retention pond labeled on the plat as ‘Outlot Z’.   Drainage on the south 
lots is collected by a storm sewer than runs underneath Highway G14. 
 

DEVELOPMENT 
HISTORY: 

Timber View Plat 1 was approved in 2016.  The preliminary plat and site plan for Timber 
View Plat 2 were approved earlier this year. 



 
FLOODPLAIN: None of the proposed lots are located within a floodplain. 

 
PARKLAND: A parkland dedication agreement has been drafted that describes the intent of Kruse 

Construction to provide the required parkland space within the future development area 
of Timber View, as originally planned in the preliminary plat.  The agreement provides the 
City with assurances that the parkland will be dedicated in the undeveloped ground. 
 

UTILITIES: WATER, 
SANITARY SEWER, 
STORM SEWER. 

• A water main is provided on the south side of Lookout Street and the west side 
of Peaceful Circle connecting to an existing water main on Timber View Drive 
sourced from Highway G14. 

• Hydrants are shown along Lookout Street and Peaceful Circle with adequate 
coverage.   

• A sanitary sewer runs on the north side of Lookout Street and connects to 
existing sanitary sewer north of Peaceful Circle. 

• An appropriate storm sewer and retention basin system was designed to convey 
water from the lots and street into the existing and new stormwater 
management system.  
 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
COMPREHENSIVE 
LAND USE PLAN: 

This area is part of the Timber View development area which is in keeping with the 
intended development of residential character for the neighborhood. 
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS – 
ZONING 
ORDINANCE: 

The Final Plat consists of 34 residential lots.  The plat consists of 19.72 acres of land.  The 
unit density is 1.72 du/acre. 
 
Lookout Street will be a new 60-foot public right-of-way with a 28-foot street.  Peaceful 
Circle will be 26 feet wide.  

 
STAFF ANALYSIS – 
SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE: 

The Subdivision Ordinance requires that Final Plat submissions include such criteria as 
boundaries of property, engineer’s certificate, easements and right-of-way widths. All 
information has been submitted by the applicant. The Final Plat shows platted building 
lines, property lines with dimensions, easements and right-of-way widths. 
 
The applicant will need to submit all other required documents prior to release of the final 
plat for recording. 
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the request for the Final Plat of Timber View Plat 2 be approved 
with the following conditions:  

 
• That the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the Norwalk 

Subdivision Regulations. 
 
• That any significant modifications to the final plat be reviewed and approved by the 

Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 
 

 
  



 

RESOLUTION NO.  ___________ 
 

Resolution approving the Final Plat of Timber View Plat 2 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission strives to; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission wishes to; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Final Plat of Timber View Plat 2 has been reviewed by Planning & Zoning 

Commission at their regular meeting on November 13, 2017 and recommends approval of the 
Final Plat; and  

 
WHEREAS, the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the 

Norwalk Subdivision Regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, any significant modification to the Final Plat be reviewed and approved by 

the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission of the City of Norwalk, Iowa, that  

 
Section 1:  The Final Plat of Timber View Plat 2 be approved as described and 

shown in Attachment “A” attached hereto and made a part thereof by reference. 
 
Passed and approved this 13th day of November, 2017. 

 
 

Tom Phillips, Mayor  ATTEST: 
Jodi Eddleman, City Clerk 

   
ROLL CALL VOTE: Aye  Nay  Abstain  Absent 
Isley        
Kuhl        
Lester        
Livingston        
Riva        
 





W G14 HWY

SILVERADO DR

S 
O

R
IL

LA
 R

D

M
IS

TY
 L

N

BLOOMING

HEIGHTS DR

PARTLOW
ST

40
TH

 A
V

E

G14 HWY

TI
M

B
E

R
V

IE
W

 D
R

SERENITY CIR

RE-1

A-R

R-1(100)

R-1(70)

R-1(80)

Middle South Creek

Timber View
Plat 2

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Timber View Plat 2 Location ¯ Print Date: 11/6/2017
0 0.10.05

Miles



             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6E 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Request from Diligent Warrior Run, LLC to approve the Final Plat of Warrior Run 
Estates Plat 2. 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Elliot Klimowski, Community Development Intern 
 
APPLICANT(S): Diligent Warrior Run, LLC 

12119 Stratford Drive, Suite B 
Clive, IA 50325 
 

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request would create 32 solely residential lots and public street right-of-way for 
Warrior Run Drive east of the Greens at Warrior Run and North of Warrior Run Estates 
Plat 1. 
 

IMPACT ON 
NEIGHBORHOOD: 

The properties surrounding are residential in nature, consisting of golf holes at the Warrior 
Run golf course and R-1 (70) and R-3 residential parcels.  The addition of the plat will be 
consistent with ongoing development in the Warrior Run area.   
 

VEHICULAR & 
PEDESTRIAN 
TRAFFIC: 

The plat shows the continuation of SW-NE right-of-way for Warrior Run Drive north from 
Warrior Run Estates Plat 1.  The construction would resume from previously-constructed 
Warrior Run Drive.  Additionally, E. 29th Street will be added as a short connector to 
Carpenter Street between Lots 8 & 9.  Access to the plat will be obtained from E. 27th 
Street by way of Carpenter Street or Warrior Run Drive.   
 

TRAIL PLAN: The plat shows 5-foot sidewalks on both sides of all paved rights-of-way. 
 

ZONING HISTORY 
FOR SITE AND 
IMMEDIATE 
VICINITY: 

This site is zoned R-1 (70) Single Family Residential along with the first plat for Warrior 
Run Estates which was approved in 2015.  The plat is bordered to the east by the golf 
holes at Warrior Run golf course, to the west by land zoned R-4 High-Density Multi-Family 
Residential, and to the north by unincorporated estate-style residential land.   
 

BUFFERS REQUIRED/ 
NEEDED: 
 

A buffer easement is required for double frontage lots along Warrior Run Drive that back 
to Carpenter Street to the north.  The plat identifies the easement along Carpenter Street 
at the rear of these lots. The developer is request a waiver of the requirement to install 
the landscaping due to Carpenter being a lightly traveled rural gravel road.  The presence 
of the easement will allow the City to keep rear yard fences from abutting directly to 
public right-of-way along Carpenter. 
 
 
 



DRAINAGE: Drainage from the site flows into a local stormwater sewer at the intersection of E. 29th 
Street and Warrior Run Drive which flows into a detention basin and ultimately flows out 
to a retention basin to the south outside of the plat boundary.   
 

DEVELOPMENT 
HISTORY: 

Warrior Run Estates Plat 1 was approved in 2015.  The preliminary plat and site plan for 
Warrior Run Estates Plat 2 were approved earlier this year. 
 

FLOODPLAIN: None of the proposed lots are located within a floodplain. 
 

PARKLAND: A parkland dedication agreement has been drafted.  The concept is that the parkland for 
Warrior Run Estates would be dedicated as part of the parkland and public space 
incorporated within the Town Center concept in the Hughes Farm SubArea 1 
development.  When considering accepting parkland outside of a development, it is staff 
opinion that the land dedicated should be for public purposes that serve a community 
need.  It is staff opinion that the parkland and public space in the Town Center would 
serve the entire community. 
 

UTILITIES: WATER, 
SANITARY SEWER, 
STORM SEWER. 

• A water main is provided on the north/west side of Warrior Run Drive and the 
west side of E. 29th Street connecting to the water main in Warrior Run Estates 
Plat 1. 

• Hydrants are shown along Warrior Run Drive with adequate coverage.   
• A sanitary sewer runs on the south/east side of Warrior Run Drive and connects 

to existing sanitary sewer in Warrior Run Estates Plat 1. 
• An appropriate storm sewer and detention/retention basin system was designed 

to convey water from the lots and street into the new stormwater and existing 
management systems in Warrior Run Estates Plat 1.  
 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
COMPREHENSIVE 
LAND USE PLAN: 

This area is part of the Warrior Run development area and is in keeping with the intended 
residential development for the neighborhood. 
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS – 
ZONING 
ORDINANCE: 

The Final Plat consists of 32 residential lots.  The plat consists of 24.57 acres of land.  The 
unit density is 1.30 du/acre. 
 
New 60-foot public right-of-way with a 28-foot street will be added for both E. 29th Street 
and Warrior Run Drive.  

 
STAFF ANALYSIS – 
SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE: 

The Subdivision Ordinance requires that Final Plat submissions include such criteria as 
boundaries of property, engineer’s certificate, easements and right-of-way widths. All 
information has been submitted by the applicant. The Final Plat shows platted building 
lines, property lines with dimensions, easements and right-of-way widths. 
 
The applicant will need to submit all other required documents prior to release of the final 
plat for recording. 
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the request for the Final Plat of Warrior Run Estates Plat 2 be 
approved with the following conditions:  

 
• That the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the Norwalk 

Subdivision Regulations. 
 
• That any significant modifications to the final plat be reviewed and approved by the 

Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 
 

 



 

RESOLUTION NO.  ___________ 
 

Resolution approving the Final Plat of Warrior Run Estates Plat 2 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission strives to; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission wishes to; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Final Plat of Warrior Run Estates Plat 2 has been reviewed by Planning & 

Zoning Commission at their regular meeting on November 13, 2017 and recommends approval 
of the Final Plat; and  

 
WHEREAS, the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the 

Norwalk Subdivision Regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, any significant modification to the Final Plat be reviewed and approved by 

the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission of the City of Norwalk, Iowa, that  

 
Section 1:  The Final Plat of Warrior Run Estates Plat 2 be approved as described 

and shown in Attachment “A” attached hereto and made a part thereof by reference. 
 
Passed and approved this 13th day of November, 2017. 

 
 

Tom Phillips, Mayor  ATTEST: 
Jodi Eddleman, City Clerk 

   
ROLL CALL VOTE: Aye  Nay  Abstain  Absent 
Isley        
Kuhl        
Lester        
Livingston        
Riva        
 



Δ

Δ

LOT 'B'

8

OUTLOT 'Z'

2

3

1

OUTLOT 'W'

4

5

6

7

OUTLOT 'Y'

13

16

9

10

11

12

14

15

17

30

31

25

26

27

28

29

23

24

19

20

21

22

32

18

L

O

T

 

'

A

'

OUTLOT 'X'

C
EC

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
In

c.
24

00
 8

6t
h 

St
re

et
 . 

U
ni

t 1
2 

 . 
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s, 
Io

w
a 

 5
03

22
51

5.
27

6.
48

84
  .

  F
ax

: 5
15

.2
76

.7
08

4 
 . 

 m
ai

l@
ce

cl
ac

.c
om

NORTH AVE

E
 
2
7
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Q
:\E

-F
IL

ES
\E

-7
00

0\
E7

57
3\

_C
3D

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

la
t\F

P\
E7

57
3 

FP
.d

w
g,

 1
0/

30
/2

01
7 

12
:2

6:
14

 P
M

, m
eh

ill
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'W'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'Z'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: DILIGENT WARRIOR  RUN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: DILIGENT WARRIOR  RUN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'Z'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IRR. PLAT BK. 9, PG. 14 OF 77-24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW1/4 SEC. 17-77-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOLA'S ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BK. 1999, PG. 8363)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IRR. PLAT BK. 9, PG. 3 OF 77-24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IRR. PLAT BK. 9, PG. 3 OF 77-24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IRR. PLAT BK. 5, PG. 12 OF 77-24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 'P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BK. 2013, PG. 8483)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 'N'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BK. 2013, PG. 8483)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 64024180284 OWNER: GROUND INVESTMENTS  LLC OF IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 05000080680 OWNER: ELLIS, M DUANE/MICHAEL D (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 91000080846 ALT ID: 05000080846 OWNER: IOWA STATE  BANK CUSTODIAN  FBO DR E REVEIZ IRA (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 05000170240 OWNER; HOGAN, JACQUELINE L, VAN PATTEN, NICKOLAS G (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: HILL, LARRY D JANET E (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: BURNETT, ROBERT D TERRI L (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: RHINER,  SANDRA A (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: MC CARTY, JOHN/LEESA (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: UNITED STATES  CELLULAR C/O  US CELLULAR (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE1/4 SEC. 17-77-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 05000170240 OWNER; HOGAN, JACQUELINE L, VAN PATTEN, NICKOLAS G (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW , NW  14, NW  14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE , NW  14, NW  14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE , NW  14, NW  14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW , NW  14, NW  14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR  RUN DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 27th STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPENTER STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1/4 CORNER SEC. 17-77-24 FOUND 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER SEC. 17-77-24 FOUND NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND STUBIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7884

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7884

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SE CORNER OUTLOT 'Y', WARRIOR RUN ESTATES, PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 29TH ST (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPENTER STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. BENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2I.R. BENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211

AutoCAD SHX Text
1215

AutoCAD SHX Text
1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
1223

AutoCAD SHX Text
1303

AutoCAD SHX Text
1307

AutoCAD SHX Text
1311

AutoCAD SHX Text
1315

AutoCAD SHX Text
1401

AutoCAD SHX Text
1405

AutoCAD SHX Text
1409

AutoCAD SHX Text
1413

AutoCAD SHX Text
1417

AutoCAD SHX Text
1421

AutoCAD SHX Text
1425

AutoCAD SHX Text
1501

AutoCAD SHX Text
1505

AutoCAD SHX Text
1509

AutoCAD SHX Text
1510

AutoCAD SHX Text
1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
1424

AutoCAD SHX Text
1420

AutoCAD SHX Text
1416

AutoCAD SHX Text
1412

AutoCAD SHX Text
1408

AutoCAD SHX Text
1406

AutoCAD SHX Text
1314

AutoCAD SHX Text
1310

AutoCAD SHX Text
1304

AutoCAD SHX Text
1224

AutoCAD SHX Text
1216

AutoCAD SHX Text
1210

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  NE CORNER OUTLOT 'Y', WARRIOR RUN ESTATES, PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  SW CORNER OUTLOT 'Y', WARRIOR RUN ESTATES, PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  NW CORNER OUTLOT 'Y', WARRIOR RUN ESTATES, PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CENTERLINE LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30°37'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°06'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CENTERLINE CURVE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
42°44'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°15'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°29'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°31'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
373.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
364.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH. BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°36'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°50'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°52'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°58'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46°14'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
170.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
314.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N66°50'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT CURVE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
C33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C34

AutoCAD SHX Text
C35

AutoCAD SHX Text
C36

AutoCAD SHX Text
C37

AutoCAD SHX Text
C38

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
C40

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°28'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°28'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°04'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°23'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°27'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°29'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°22'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°54'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
97°51'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°10'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
81°35'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
81°35'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°00'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°24'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°15'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°05'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°32'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°30'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°30'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°30'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°52'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°43'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°13'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°59'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°17'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°31'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°09'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°26'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°39'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°59'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°48'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°15'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°23'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°48'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°17'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°13'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°27'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25°39'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20°40'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
720.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
530.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
720.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
720.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH. BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°57'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°26'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32°42'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°56'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°22'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°51'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°47'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56°31'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°07'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°42'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°25'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°10'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S38°07'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°10'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°50'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48°30'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°01'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°31'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°02'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°14'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°35'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°33'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34°40'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°18'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N55°12'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58°23'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47°49'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°32'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N55°22'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70°52'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°46'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°48'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°58'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°22'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°49'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S40°33'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°38'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S65°11'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°21'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE - PUE ‚

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE #

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°50'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65°23'33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°03'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°03'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'                     100'                   200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-7573

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 02, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
 10-30-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERRY P. OLIVER, IOWA REG. NO. 7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERRY P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES CITY OF NORWALK WATER WORKS CITY OF NORWALK SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM CITY OF NORWALK STORM SEWER SYSTEM FLOOD ZONE ZONE 'X' FEMA FIRM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 19181C0132E, REVISED MARCH 2, 2009   

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 2   NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION  ALL OF OUTLOT 'Y', WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1, AN OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 2015, PAGE 6597 IN THE OFFICE OF THE WARREN COUNTY RECORDER. SAID PROPERTY CONTAINS 24.57 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN, L.L.C. C/O PEOPLES CO. 12119 STRATFORD DRIVE, SUITE B CLIVE, IOWA 50325 PHONE: 515-240-7500 515-240-7500 WWW.DILIGENTDEVELOPMENT.COM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING  R-1   SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT BULK REGULATIONS FOR R-1 (70) LOT AREA    - 8,750 SF MINIMUM - 8,750 SF MINIMUM LOT WIDTH    - 70' MINIMUM - 70' MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK - 30' - 30' REAR YARD SETBACK - 35' - 35' SIDE YARD SETBACK - 17' TOTAL (7' MIN.) - 17' TOTAL (7' MIN.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. ANY UTILITY UTILIZING THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT DOES SO AS A SUBORDINATE INTEREST TO THE CITY'S USE ANY UTILITY UTILIZING THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT DOES SO AS A SUBORDINATE INTEREST TO THE CITY'S USE OF ITS DESIGNATED SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AND ANY UTILITY UTILIZING THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT MUST RELOCATE AT ITS COST IF IN CONFLICT WITH THE CITY'S USE OF THE DESIGNATED SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT. 2. LOTS 'A' AND 'B' TO BE DEEDED TO THE CITY OF NORWALK FOR STREET PURPOSES. LOTS 'A' AND 'B' TO BE DEEDED TO THE CITY OF NORWALK FOR STREET PURPOSES. 3. SURFACE WATER FLOWAGE EASEMENTS ARE PRIVATE.  STORM WATER DETENTION AREAS ARE PRIVATE. SURFACE WATER FLOWAGE EASEMENTS ARE PRIVATE.  STORM WATER DETENTION AREAS ARE PRIVATE. 4. LANDSCAPE BUFFER REQUIRES 1 OVER STORY TREE AND 2 EVERGREEN TREES PER 40 LINEAR FEET.  LANDSCAPE BUFFER REQUIRES 1 OVER STORY TREE AND 2 EVERGREEN TREES PER 40 LINEAR FEET.  5. ALL LOTS SHOULD HAVE A 5' WIDE SIDEWALK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, 1' FROM THE PROPERTY LINE. ALL LOTS SHOULD HAVE A 5' WIDE SIDEWALK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, 1' FROM THE PROPERTY LINE. 6. SOME LOTS ACCEPT DRAINAGE FROM ADJACENT PROPERTY. BUILDING ON THESE LOTS MUST TAKE INTO SOME LOTS ACCEPT DRAINAGE FROM ADJACENT PROPERTY. BUILDING ON THESE LOTS MUST TAKE INTO ACCOUNT UPSTREAM DRAINAGE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1234

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET PROPERTY CORNER w/ 5/8" I.R. W/BLUE CAP #18381 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED BEARING & DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED BEARING & DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINES (B.S.L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEDED BEARING & DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RECORDER'S INDEXING BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. XXX, PG. XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CORNER W/ 5/8" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS:.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'Y' - WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1 RECORDED IN BOOK 2015, PAGE 6597.                                                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPRIETOR (S):

AutoCAD SHX Text
DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUESTED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERRY P. OLIVER, PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN TO: COMPANY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC ATTN: JERRY P. OLIVER 2400 86TH STREET, SUITE 12, URBANDALE, IA  50322 PHONE: 515-276-4884

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS  AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 1/4, NW 1/4 SEC. 17-77-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.24 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.33 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.57 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW 1/4, NW 1/4 SEC. 17-77-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"x34" SHEET 1"=100' 11"x17" SHEET



G
R

E
EN

 H
IL

LS
 D

R

VISTA CT

R
O

LL
IN

G
H

IL
LS

 D
R

MERLE HUFF AVE

ROLLING HILLS CT

G14 HWY

H
U

N
TE

R
 D

R

AVERY DR

SHADY LANE DR

80
TH

 A
V

E

WINDFLOWER DR

NORWOOD DR

SWAN DR

AVERY AVE

PARKHILL DR

W
AR

R
IO

R
 R

U
N

 D
R

R
57

 H
W

Y
E 

27
TH

 S
T

CARDINAL AVECARPENTER ST

Warrior Run
Estates 2

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Warrior Run Estates Plat 2 ¯ Print Date: 11/3/2017
0 0.10.05

Miles



             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6F 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Request from Clark Development LLC to approve a site plan for the Sunset 
Corner site at the southeast corner of Sunset Drive and Richard George Drive 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 
 
APPLICANT(S): Sunset Crest LLC Engineering Resource Group, Inc 

1200 Valley West Dr, Ste 304 2413 Grand Avenue 
West Des Moines, IA 50266 Des Moines, Iowa 50312 
   

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request is from Clark Development LLC to approve the site plan for the new Sunset 
Corner office building at the southeast corner of Sunset Drive and Richard George Drive.   
 

IMPACT ON 
NEIGHBORHOOD: 

The site is on the southeast corner of Sunset Drive and Richard George Drive.  The 
property is currently zoned C-2 Community Commercial and allows for the development 
of an office building.  The site will require adequate buffering to the residential properties 
to the east and no drive access will be allowed onto Richard George Drive. 
 

VEHICULAR & 
PEDESTRIAN 
TRAFFIC: 

No drive access from the site will be allowed to Sunset Drive or Richard George Drive.  The 
developer is required to obtain an ingress/egress easement from the property to the 
south to utilize their drive access to Sunset Drive. 
 
For pedestrian traffic, the development of the site will provide 5’ City sidewalk along 
Sunset Drive and Richard George Drive.  This will complete a sidewalk connection that is 
currently a gap in the City’s sidewalk network. 
 

PARKING: The Zoning Ordinance requires 13 parking spaces and 21 are provided, included 1 ADA 
parking space.  The driveway width for the parking lot meets City requirements at 24’ 
wide.  The parking lot is setback from the public right-of-way by 5 feet.  City code requires 
a 15’ parking setback.  The developer has requested a waiver of this requirement.  
 

OPEN SPACE & 
BUFFER 
LANDSCAPING: 

The site provides the minimum of 25% (3,760 sf) of open space required by the City code.  
The site provides 3,809 sf of open space, exceeding the amount required.   
 
The site plan shows the installation of a buffer wall along the western property line.  The 
site plan does not show details on the design of the buffer wall.  Code requires that a 
buffer wall be constructed of a permanent low maintenance material such as concrete 
block, cinder block, brick, concrete, precast concrete, tile block, etc.  The developer has 
indicated that they would like to work with the neighbors on a buffer solution that is 
acceptable to all parties. 



 
SIGNAGE: A monument sign is proposed on the northeast corner of the site and is properly setback 

from the right-of-way.  Details of the monument sign and any building signs will be 
reviewed and permitted through the sign permit process. 
 

ARCHITECTURAL 
STANDARDS: 

The façade of the building is composed of glass, stone, LP SmartSide siding, and zinc 
flashing.   
 
The City’s architectural standards require that buildings in the C-2 district be composed of 
75% class 1 or class 2 materials on the street facing façade; no more than 25% class 3 
materials, with any class 4 materials being no more than 10% of the façade. 
 
The façade includes the required 3 class 1 or 2 materials (glass, stone, zinc flashing) and 
the LP SmartSide siding is a class 3 material that does not exceed 25% of the façade. 
 

DRAINAGE: The site does not have on-site storm water detention.  During staff review, the City 
Engineer determined that the storm water runoff from the site would have minimal 
impact on the existing storm sewer infrastructure in the area.  The City Engineer has 
noted that the developer can request, and the City can grant a waiver of the requirement 
for on-site detention.  The City has provided waivers in the past when redevelopment has 
had minimal impact on the City’s storm sewer infrastructure.  The most recent example 
being the single family home development at the Old School site. 
 
The grading and development of the site directs the storm sewer to the west toward 
Sunset Drive, away from the residential properties to the east. 
 

UTILITIES: WATER, 
SANITARY SEWER, 
STORM SEWER. 

Adequate services are provided to the site and detailed on the site plan.   
 
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Overall the site plan meets the City’s requirements for development of an C-2 parcel.  A 
variance had previously been granted for the eastern setback to allow for a 15’ setback.  
Staff is supportive of the request to waive the parking setback requirement, which is 
necessary for development and the possibility of adequate parking for the office use.   
 
Staff is also supportive of the request to waive the onsite detention requirement.  The site 
is small and the increased runoff will have minimal impact on the City storm sewer 
infrastructure and the neighboring property owners. 
 
The developer needs to provide a design for the rear buffer wall so that the buffer 
requirements are met. 
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

The staff recommends approval with the following conditions:  
 

• That the site development and building construction follow all City code 
regulations. 

• That any significant modifications to the site plan be reviewed and approved by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 

• That the buffer wall be designed to meet City requirements. 
 
  



RESOLUTION NO. ___ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SITE PLAN FOR SUNSET CORNER 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed this request at their regular meeting 
on November 13, 2017 and recommends approval of the Site Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, that the site development and building construction follow all City code 
regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, that any significant modifications to the site plan be reviewed and approved 
by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, that the buffer wall be designed to meet City requirements; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the City Council does hereby approve the Site 
Plan for Sunset Corner as described and shown in Attachment “A” attached hereto and 
made a part thereof by reference. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th day of November, 2017. 
 
       
      __________________________________ 
      Tom Phillips - Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
JODI EDDLEMAN, CITY CLERK 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Aye  Nay 
    
Kuhl    ___  ___ 
Lester    ___  ___ 
Isley    ___  ___ 
Riva    ___  ___ 
Livingston   ___  ___ 
 



S
U
N
S
E
T
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 -

 G
E
O
M
E
T
R
IC

 P
L
A
N

SP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD GEORGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.S&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 @ 9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' ROOF OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
(515) 288-4823

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES, IOWA 50312

AutoCAD SHX Text
2413 GRAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers and Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Resource Group, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET         OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044-GEO.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY REGISTRATION RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY ME, OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION, AND THAT I AM A DULY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J. SALTSGAVER, P.E. #11993                  DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11993

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALTSGAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE TAKEN FROM EXISTING PUBLIC RECORDS.  THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES MUST  BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  IT SHALL BE THE DUTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER ANY ADDITIONAL FACILITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS MAY BE PRESENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 - GEOMETRIC PLAN 2 - GRADING PLAN 3 - UTILITY PLAN 4 - DEMOLITION PLAN 5 - LANDSCAPE PLAN 6 - DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USETBACKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UIMPERVIOUS SURFACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOPEN SPACE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITIES OWNERSHIP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NORWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCOMPLETED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING/EROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEGIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED = 25%%% = 3,760 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING =  0 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED =  10,566 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA =  15,039 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED =  3,809 SF = 25%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX 1200 VALLEY WEST DRIVE SUITE 304 WEST DES MOINES, IA 50266 515-650-3950

AutoCAD SHX Text
1300 SUNSET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIROPRACTIC OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
     REQUIRED PERMITS FOR PERFORMING THE WORK, INCLUDING DRIVEWWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MATERIALS FROM THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   WORK SHALL INCLUDE CONNECTION TO EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITIES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEARING & GRUBBING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SITE, AND REMOVAL & DISPOSAL OF ANY DELETERIOUS AND EXCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   ANY DAMAGE DONE TO THE EXISTING FENCES, YARDS OR OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
     IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.   THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY AND ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PROPER NOTICE FOR THEIR REQUIRED INSPECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     INLET LOCATIONS, STEEP SLOPES, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE CITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ANY AND ALL FITTINGS, CLEANOUTS AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE SILT FENCE AROUND ALL STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SAFETY REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BE PROMPTLY REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     THE CONTRACTOR FROM COMPLYING WITH ANY AND ALL APPROPRIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   ALL DEBRIS SPILLED ON THE STREETS OR ADJACENT PROPERTY SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2017 VERSION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
     OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR GIVING THE CITY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT OSHA CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AND STANDARDS.  NOTHING INDICATED ON THESE PLANS SHALL RELIEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND PLACE ALL NECESSARY SIGNS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BARRICADES DURING CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SUDAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   ALL CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AND SIDEWALK PERMITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  THE CONTRACTOR TO BARRICADE SLAB FOR 14 DAYS AFTER PLACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     H.C. PARKING SIGNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.  SUBMIT DESIGN MIX AS DESIGNED BY INDEPENDENT TESTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.  ALL WORK TO COMPLY WITH CURRENT ACI STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BORROW OR FILL SITE LOCATIONS AND HAUL ROUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     LABORATORY PRIOR TO PLACING ANY CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  ON SITE PAVING THICKNESS SHALL BE  AS FOLLOWS: 4" SIDEWALKS, 6" DRIVEWAYS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAINT PARKING STALLS AND PROVIDE AND INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.  ALL DEBRIS SPILLED ON THE CITY STREETS OR ADJACENT PROPERTY SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BE PROMPTLY REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  NOTIFY CITY OF PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
     NO DEVIATION OVER 1/8" IN 10' IS PERMITTED.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL SLOPE TO DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   AGGREGATE SHALL BE CLASS 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   CONCRETE SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4000 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE BURLAP FINISH. CHECK SURFACE WITH TEMPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PROCTOR DENSITY FOR A MINIMUM OF 12".

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UP.C.C. PAVING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   MOISTEN SUBGRADE PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CURED WITH AN ASTM C309 TYPE 2,

AutoCAD SHX Text
     WATER BASED WHITE PIGMENTED CURING COMPOUND PER IDOT SEC. 4105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   ALL SUBGRADE UNDER SLAB TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     TRANSVERSE T/4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RAVELING AND PRIOR TO ANY CRACKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.  ALL JOINTS SHALL BE FILLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SPACING SHALL NOT BE GREATER THAN 15'.  JOINT LAYOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   SAW CUTS TO BE 1/8" TO 1/4" WIDE; DEPTH: LONGITUDINAL T/3,

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  BARS AT LONGITUDINAL JOINTS TO BE 1/2" X 30" DEFORMED AT 30" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   SAW CUT JOINTS AS SOON AS CONCRETE HAS SET ENOUGH TO PREVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   LONGITUDINAL JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT BE GREATER THAN 12'. TRANSVERSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AND PARKING, DRIVE PAVEMENT WITHIN R/W (CURB TO BACK OF WALK) SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BE 7" MIN.  PERIMETER SIDEWALK SHALL BE 5" MIN EXCEPT WITHIN DRIVE PAVEMENT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT 15' EAST 10' SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURYLINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NORWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NORWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAFRED DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASSANDRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEMONT PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD GEORGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VI

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 13TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 14TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BORROW OR FILL SITE LOCATIONS AND HAUL ROUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED: OFFICE: 1/250SF 3,030/250 = 13 STALLS  PROVIDED: 21 STALLS INCLUDING 1 H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING ONLY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 5' WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A tract of land being a part of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 13 and the abandoned right of way of the Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company conveyed to the Town of Norwalk in Deed Record Number 116 on Page 225 and Page 334, respectively, Warren County Records.  All of the above lying in Township 77 North, Range 25 West of the 5th P.M., Town of Norwalk, Warren County, Iowa and is more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Southwest corner of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of said Section 13; thence North 89°54'42" East along the North right of way line of Parkhill Drive, as it is presently established, 623.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 30, Norwalk Trend Heights, an official plat, in the Town of Norwalk, Warren County, Iowa; thence North 00°40'24" West 634.17 feet (recorded as 634.5 feet) along the West line of said Norwalk Trend Heights to the Northeast corner of that certain tract of land described in Book 2001 on Page 361, Warren County Records, said point being the Point of Beginning; thence continuing along said West line   North 00°40'24" West 115.42 feet to the Northwest corner of Lot 22 of said Norwalk Trend Heights; thence North 88°30'55" West 94.75 feet along the Southerly right of way line of Richard George Drive, as it presently established, being the Westerly Extension of the North line of said Lot 22 to the Easterly right of way line of Iowa Highway No. 28; thence South 29°15'36" West 135.40 feet along said Easterly right of way to the Northwest corner of said tract of land described in Book 2001 on Page 361; thence North 89°54'42" East 162.25 feet along the North line of said tract to the Point of Beginning.  Said tract of land contains 0.35 acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIND OUT CURB TO FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT FOR SIDEWALK CONNECTION TO PAVEMENT. SEE DETAIL SHEET



S
U
N
S
E
T
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 -

 G
R
A
D
IN

G
 P

L
A
N

SP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD GEORGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.S&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 18"RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8"CLAY SAN @ 2.22%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 63.98 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 64.33 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 65.24 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 65.73 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.26 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.32 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.29 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.51 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=961.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=962.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=958.33 NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=958.13 NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15"RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4.29%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(515) 288-4823

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES, IOWA 50312

AutoCAD SHX Text
2413 GRAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers and Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Resource Group, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET         OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044-GRD.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE TAKEN FROM EXISTING PUBLIC RECORDS.  THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES MUST  BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  IT SHALL BE THE DUTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER ANY ADDITIONAL FACILITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS MAY BE PRESENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRADING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   PROOF ROLL THE EXPOSED SUB GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   NATIVE SOILS MAY BE REUSED FOR COMMON FILL AFTER THEY ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   REMOVE ALL EXISTING ORGANIC MATERIAL TO 6" MINIMUM DEPTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   OBSERVATION AND TESTING OF FILL OPERATION SHALL BE BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   ANY SOFT SPOTS DISCOVERED DURING PROOF ROLLING SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   FILL SHALL BE PLACED IN UNIFORM LIFTS HAVING A MAXIMUM LOOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   THE ENTIRE SITE SHALL BE FINE GRADED WITH ELEVATION TOLERANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   ALL PAVEMENTS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 12" OF SELECT, COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   ALL PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TO TOP OF PAVEMENT OR FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MATERIAL OF CL OR ML CLASSIFICATION DIRECTLY BELOW THE BOTOM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
     THICKNESS OF 9".  COMPACTION BELOW SLABS AND PAVING AND WALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
     DRY DENSITY.  COMPACT TO 90% AT OTHER LOCATIONS.  MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MOISTURE CONTENT OF CONTROLLED FILL ABOVE OPTIMUM DURING

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SHALL BE AT LEAST 95% OF STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM D-698) MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 0.1 FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SOILS ENGINEER HIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SORTED TO REMOVE ALL DELETERIOUS MATERIALS SUCH AS CONCRETE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BRICKS AND OTHER RUBBLE.  DELETERIOUS MATERIALS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT SITE.  ALL EXCESS MATERIALS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     REMOVED FROM THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     UNDERCUT AND RECOMPACTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.C. STALLS, RAMPS AND ADAAG NOTES: 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FOLLOWING THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR FOLLOWING THE PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS, SIDEWALK SLOPES, STRIPING, SIGNAGE AND RAMP DETAILS TO MEET CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF SUDAS, MUTCD, DOJ AND ADAAG. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE CITY INSPECTOR THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE CITY INSPECTOR THAT THE RAMP, SIDEWALK, AND PARKING AREAS ARE CONSTRUCTED PROPERLY TO MEET STANDARDS.  3. SHOULD DISCREPANCIES OCCUR ON THE PLAN OR WHAT IS REQUIRED SHOULD DISCREPANCIES OCCUR ON THE PLAN OR WHAT IS REQUIRED BY THE INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. 4. PERFORMING THE WORK THE WAY THE CONTRACTOR HAS FOR THE PERFORMING THE WORK THE WAY THE CONTRACTOR HAS FOR THE LAST XX YEARS ON OTHER APPROVED PROJECTS WILL NOT BE AN EXCUSE FOR NON-COMPLIANCE WITH THESE REQUIREMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RESPREAD TOPSOIL ON ALL NON PAVED AREAS FOR TOP OF TURF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TO BE AT FINISH GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)



S
U
N
S
E
T
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
Y
 P

L
A
N

SP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD GEORGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.S&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 18"RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8"CLAY SAN @ 2.22%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=961.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=962.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=958.33 NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=958.13 NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15"RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4.29%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(515) 288-4823

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES, IOWA 50312

AutoCAD SHX Text
2413 GRAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers and Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Resource Group, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET         OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044-UTL.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE TAKEN FROM EXISTING PUBLIC RECORDS.  THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES MUST  BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  IT SHALL BE THE DUTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER ANY ADDITIONAL FACILITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS MAY BE PRESENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   ALL BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ANY REQUIRED TAPS TO MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   CONTRACTORS SHALL ARRANGE FOR AND PAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER SERVICE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NORWALK CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
    95%%% STANDARD PROCTOR (MINIMUM SLOPE 1.0%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
    95%%% STANDARD PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL INCLUDE AUXILIARY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   WATER SERVICES SHALL BE 1" COPPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL SERVICES SHALL BE C.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 135 LF 6" SAN SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 82 LF 1" COPPER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=953.88 CONTRACTOR VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE PAVEMENT AS REQUIRED. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH IOWA DOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST RCP FES AND 4 LF 15" RCP. PLACE FES BACK AND JOIN TO RCP WITH CONCRETE COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT 8" PVC TO 15" RCP WITH CONCRETE COLLAR FL=60.43 (15") FL=60.72 (8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEANOUT RIM=64.9 FL=61.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 145 LF 8" PVC SDR35 ROOF DRAIN @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=965.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=956.38 SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=956.48 NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=956.73 N(10"PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=957.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=947.06 S(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=947.36 S(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=947.11 N(PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE APPORX. 85LF SAN SEWER



S
U
N
S
E
T
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 -

 D
E
M
O
L
IT

IO
N
 P

L
A
N

SP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD GEORGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.S&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 63.98 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 64.33 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 65.24 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 65.73 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.26 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.32 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.29 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.51 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=961.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15"RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4.29%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(515) 288-4823

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES, IOWA 50312

AutoCAD SHX Text
2413 GRAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers and Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Resource Group, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET         OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044-DEM.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE TAKEN FROM EXISTING PUBLIC RECORDS.  THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES MUST  BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  IT SHALL BE THE DUTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER ANY ADDITIONAL FACILITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS MAY BE PRESENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
Removal from Property: Remove all waste materials and unsuitable soil from the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner's property and legally dispose of it. Disposal methods and locations are at 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the  Contractor's  option, but in no case shall the Contractor engage in illegal 

AutoCAD SHX Text
dumping, disposing on the Owner's property, or other acts in conflict with local 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and state ordinances and laws. All cost associated with transporting and disposal 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Locate existing underground utilities in the areas of work before starting demolition 

AutoCAD SHX Text
operations. If utilities are to remain in place, provide adequate means of protection 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Should uncharted or incorrectly charted piping or other utilities be encountered 

AutoCAD SHX Text
during excavation, consult the Owner's representative immediately for directions as 

AutoCAD SHX Text
to procedure. Cooperate with the Owner and public and private utility companies in 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barricade open excavations made as a part of earthwork operations and post with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
warning lights. Operate warning lights during hours from dusk to dawn each day 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Protect structures, utilities, sidewalks, pavements and other facilities on and off the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
site from damages caused by settlement, lateral movement, undermining, washout 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove any conduits, cables, pipe or other materials associated with the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
underground structures, unless directed otherwise by the Owner's Representative. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Burning on Property: Burning of combustible cleared and grubbed materials is not 

AutoCAD SHX Text
including gas, electricity, phone.  The contractor shall remove

AutoCAD SHX Text
any abandoned poles, pedistals and other structures.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and as otherwise required and may be required by local codes. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and other hazards created by earthwork operations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The contractor shall coordinate the work with all utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIALS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
during demolition operations. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of material shall be born by the contractor. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
keeping their respective services and facilities in operation. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
permitted on the Owner's property.  All plant material denoted for demolition

AutoCAD SHX Text
The contractor shall supply his/her own portable toilets. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove all vegetation, improvements, or obstructions within the limits of the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
construction as noted on the plan.  Note that adjacent properties disturbed by this 

AutoCAD SHX Text
action shall be repaired upon damage and barricaded to prevent future occurrences.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comply with the environmental protection and safety requirements of the Owner 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and all governmental authorities having jurisdiction. Keep dust to a minimum. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove all pavement and base course materials to provide clean area for new 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sawcut existing pavements to provide clean straight edges for new construction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide temporary barricades and other forms of protection as required to protect 

AutoCAD SHX Text
personnel and public from injury due to demolition work, and preclude access to 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the areas of construction.  Provide temporary barricades and other forms of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
protection for trees and other landscaping to be saved from removal and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
pole bases, as well as loose, soft or otherwise unsuitable backfill materials adjacent

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove all substructures including but not limited to footings and foundation walls, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
by the contractor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Observation and testing of fill operation shall be by the soils engineer hired

AutoCAD SHX Text
demolition.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintain streets and walks free of mud, dirt and debris. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove all improvements shown on the drawings. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
construction. Transport materials from site as they are removed. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not try to jack hammer or attempt to break off existing pavements 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF ABOVE-GRADE IMPROVEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
to these structures.  All backfill shall be compacted to 95% standard proctor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF BELOW-GRADE IMPROVEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
to provide clean edges. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF WORK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DEMOLITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The extent of work includes the removal of existing pavements,

AutoCAD SHX Text
landscaping, retaining walls, lighting, appurtenances. This section also

AutoCAD SHX Text
covers the removal, salvage and storage of existing items on site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Removals of signs, bike racks, and other small items shall be incidental to

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.C. pavement removal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be removed from site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES TREE TO BE REMOVED DENOTES TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST CURB AND GUTTER



S
U
N
S
E
T
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 -

 L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 P

L
A
N

SP5

AR  Red Maple                               Acer rubrum                         1          2" CAL. B&B

QR  Northern Red Oak                   Quercus rubra                      1         2' TALL B&B

LT   Tulip Tree                                 Liriodendron tulipifera          1           8' TALL B&B

GT  Skyline Honeylocust                Gleditsia triacanthos f.          2           2" CAL. B&B

                                                                inermis ‘Skyline’

GS  Goldmound Spirea              Spiraea japonica 'Goldmound'  16          1 GAL. CONT.

CA  Strawberry Daiquiri Dogwood   Cornus alba ‘Stdazam’        24          1 GAL. CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD GEORGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.S&

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBSTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 63.98 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 64.33 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 65.24 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 65.73 T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.26 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.32 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.29 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.51 G X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=961.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15"RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4.29%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(515) 288-4823

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES, IOWA 50312

AutoCAD SHX Text
2413 GRAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers and Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Resource Group, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET         OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044-LND.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE TAKEN FROM EXISTING PUBLIC RECORDS.  THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES MUST  BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  IT SHALL BE THE DUTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ASCERTAIN WHETHER ANY ADDITIONAL FACILITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS MAY BE PRESENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes: Property owners shall be responsible for the proper maintenance of all required landscape materials and any dead or substantially damaged landscape materials shall be replaced

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND/OR REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LIFE OF THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED SOIL AREA SHALL BE RESTORED BY SEEDING OR SODDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT LEAVE STUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVER CUT LEADER. THIN UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1/3 OF BRANCHES RETAINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL SHAPE OF TREE. DO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACH GUY WIRE & HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FIRST BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY PLANT PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT CROWN 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" WOOD MULCH AS SPEC'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SAUCER AROUND PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE HOLE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGER THAN BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSEN TOP 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SOIL 36" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT THE MUNICIPAL FORESTRY DIVISION PRIOR TO PLANTING IN THE PUBLIC ROW AT 283-4950

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WIRE, TWINE AND BURLAP SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ROOTBALL OF STREET TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO STAKING OF TREES IS ALLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHREDDED HARWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-GS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULANDSCAPING REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED = 25% = 3,760 SF 1 TREE FOR EVERY 1,500 SF OPEN SPACE 3,760/1,500 = 2.5 = 3 TREES REQUIRED ONE SHRUB FOR EVERY 1,500 SF OPEN SPACE 3,760/1,500 = 2.5 = 3 SHRUBS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULANDSCAPING PROVIDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 TREES (3 TREES ARE 2" CAL) 40 SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIOIN TRIANGLE



S
U
N
S
E
T
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 -

 D
E
T
A
IL

 S
H
E
E
T

SP6

1

1

REVISION

SHEET 1 of 1

SUDAS DIRECTOR DESIGN METHODS ENGINEER

10-16-12

F
I
G

U
R

E
 
4
0
2

0
.
2
1

1
S

H
E

E
T

 
1

 
O

F
 
1

REVISIONS:

1

Added pipe to structure connections.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(515) 288-4823

AutoCAD SHX Text
DES MOINES, IOWA 50312

AutoCAD SHX Text
2413 GRAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers and Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Resource Group, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET         OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-044-DTL.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 17-044

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELASTIC SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM 1/2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uISOLATION JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 IF `T' IS 8'' OR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IF `T' IS LESS THAN 8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'' TIE BARS @ 30'' CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18''

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MINIMUM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL `B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
`KD'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL `B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 30'' CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 TIE BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
`BD'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 12'' CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(*) x 30" TIE BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAV'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UABUTTING PAVEMENT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
`H'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8''  1/16''

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
`DW'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8'' R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18''

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH, 15'' C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 TIE BAR, 36''

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHEADER JOINT (END PAVEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRENGTH IN ACCORDANCE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 10,000 lbs. OF PULL OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORAGE TO PROVIDE A MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL `A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS OF POURED JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ENDS OF JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8'' R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL GREASED DOWEL SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 12'' CENTERS *

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH DOWELS 18'' LONG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALING

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-1/2''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
`ED'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
`C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2'' IF T IS 10'' OR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3/4'' IF T IS 7'' OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
* DOWEL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  3/4'' IF T IS 7'' OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1-1/4'' IF T IS MORE THAN 8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
 & LESS THAN 10''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2'' IF T IS 10'' OR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' IF T IS MORE THAN 7'' UP TO 8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 IF T IS 8'' OR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 IF T IS LESS THAN 8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'' TIE BARS @ 30'' CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL `A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL `A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'' DOWELS @ 12'' CENTERS *

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL `A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE ENDS OF DOWELS SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE FREE MOVING IN THE ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
`CD'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOWELED CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
`L'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRANSVERSE CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULONGITUDINAL CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXPANSION JOINT%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAME SIZE AS DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL W/ HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
* DOWEL SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-3/4''

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL `B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8''  1/16''

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT SANDBLASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ENDS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT W/ TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4''

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL KEYWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRACK OR JOINT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS OF POURED JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    THAN 7''

AutoCAD SHX Text
   #6 IF `T' IS LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    THAN 7'' UP TO 8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
   #8 IF `T' IS MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    THAN 8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
(*) #10 IF `T' IS MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PAVING SHALL BE EPOXY-COATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL REINFORCING STEEL RODS, DOWELS OR TIE BARS USED IN THE PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4'' IF T IS MORE THAN 8'' & LESS THAN 10''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' IF T IS MORE THAN 7'' UP TO 8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLACING AND FINISHING OF CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ON CHAIRS AND SECURED AGAINST MOVEMENT WITH METAL STAKES DURING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL LOAD TRANSFER DEVICES AND TIE BARS SHALL BE POSITIONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. APPROVED DOWEL ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE USED FOR ALL `ED' & `CD' JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAV'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE T/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/3 EXCEPT `C' JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT SANDBLASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRACK OR JOINT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEND OF DAY'S WORK JOINT (NON-WORKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKEYED CONSTRUCTION JOINT W/ TIE BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
If crosswalks are marked, locate ramps, exclusive of flares, within the crosswalk markings.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perpendicular ramp: Maximum running slope of

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3%%%.  Maximum cross slope of 2%%%.  At mid-block

AutoCAD SHX Text
crossings, cross slope may exceed 2%%% to match

AutoCAD SHX Text
roadway grade.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parallel ramp: Maximum cross slope of 2%%%.  The

AutoCAD SHX Text
length of the parallel ramp is not required to

AutoCAD SHX Text
exceed 15 feet, regardless of resulting slope.  Do

AutoCAD SHX Text
not exceed 8.3%%% slope for parallel ramps shorter

AutoCAD SHX Text
than 15 feet.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landing: Maximum slope of 2%%% in any direction. At

AutoCAD SHX Text
mid-block crossings, cross slope of landing may

AutoCAD SHX Text
exceed 2%%% to match roadway grade.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flare required if ramp is contiguous with sidewalk.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide 2%%% cross slope across median for drainage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
For wide medians (12 feet or greater), curb ramps

AutoCAD SHX Text
may be used at both sides with a 48 inch by 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
inch minimum landing in between.

AutoCAD SHX Text
For crossings controlled by signals and timed for

AutoCAD SHX Text
full crossing, detectable warnings are not required

AutoCAD SHX Text
at medians.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINATION RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(For use with restricted right-of-way) (All ramp slope within sidewalk)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flare

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flare

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 max

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:1 max

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS AT CURBED MEDIANS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Median

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Figure  7030.204, Detail B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% max. (any direction)

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Figure 7030.204, Detail B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W =  Sidewalk width as specified in  =  Sidewalk width as specified in  Sidewalk width as specified in             the contract documents.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(For Class A Sidewalk)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(For Class B Sidewalk)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(For Class B Sidewalk)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(For Class A Sidewalk)

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 	Detectable warningDetectable warning

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 	RampRamp

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 	LandingLanding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE 7030.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/08

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMPS OUTSIDE OF INTERSECTION RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE 7030.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" (MAY VARY ALONG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELASTIC SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP FACE CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
2''R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1''R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTANDARD P.C.C. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC STREETS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK AT DRIVEWAY IN R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE 4020.211

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-211

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE PC-2 CONCRETE COLLAR CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6" - w2xw2 (8ga.) Wire Mesh

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE PC-1  CONCRETE COLLAR CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall of Precast Manhole  or Intake Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR FOR PIPES 12" AND SMALLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall of Precast Manhole  or Intake Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR FOR PIPES GREATER THAN 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE TO STRUCTURE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE TO PIPE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE JOINT WRAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6" - w2xw2 (8ga) Wire Mesh

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overlap fabric  12" at top of pipe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Invert

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Invert

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lap ends of wire mesh a minimum of  6 inches. Concrete collar is required when  annularspace between the outside  of the pipe and the wall of the  structure is 2 inches or greater. Provide two #4 hoop bars in concrete  collar. Lap bars a minimum of 6 inches. Trowel concrete flush with inside  wall of structure.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL PIPE CONNECTION FOR STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trim pipe  and fill voids  with mortar.



Level 1
0' - 0"

AB

83' - 7 7/32"  FACADE LENGTH

1' - 8 5/8"37' - 10 1/4"37' - 10 1/4"6' - 2 3/32"

Level 1
0' - 0"

A BROOF FASCIA:
Zinc flashing     9%

LAP SIDING:
LP SmartSide 8" lap siding
color: SW6133 "muslin"   24%

WINDOW + STOREFRONT:
Aluminum clad wood windows, color: white
Aluminum storefront, color: white   18%

STONE:
U.S. Stone "Plaza Gray"

8"x24" honed block   49%

TOTAL: 100%

35' - 11 3/4"  FACADE LENGTH

15' - 2 5/8"  FACADE LENGTH

Level 1
0' - 0"

123

6
' 
- 

6
" 

 T
Y

P

CENTER DOWNSPOUT 
BETWEEN WINDOWS

GUTTER HIDDEN BEHIND FASCIA

65' - 5" FACADE LENGTH (FACADE IS NOT PERPENDICULAR TO VIEW)

Level 1
0' - 0"

1 2 3GUTTER HIDDEN BEHIND FASCIA

37' - 2"  FACADE LENGTH
19' - 9 3/4"  FACADE LENGTH

Job No.

T
h
is

 d
ra

w
in

g
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r 

/ 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
 o

n
 t
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

o
n
ly

. 
A

n
y
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
u
s
e
, 
o
r 

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
  

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 h

e
re

in
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 

p
ri
o
r 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

D
e
s
ig

n
e
r 

/ 
A

rc
h
it
e
c
t 
is

 s
tr

ic
tl
y
 

p
ro

h
ib

it
e
d
. 
(C

) 
C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
2
0
1
7
 

b
y
 O

n
S

it
e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
.

Title

1
0

/1
8
/2

0
1
7

 1
1

:4
9
:2

2
 A

M

A3.01

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS AND

SECTIONS

17025

S
u
n
s
e

t 
C

o
rn

e
r

N
o
rw

a
lk

, 
Io

w
a

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

 1/8" = 1'-0"A3.01

4 South Elevation

 1/8" = 1'-0"A3.01

3 North Elevation
 1/8" = 1'-0"A3.01

1 West Elevation

 1/8" = 1'-0"A3.01

2 East Elevation





Sunset
Corner

PARKHILL DR

SHADY LANE DR

HIGH RD

RICHARD GEORGE DR

SU
NS

ET
 DR

CA
SS

AN
DR

A C
T

MA
IN

 ST

MAIN ST

NO
RW

OO
D 

DR

SU
NS

ET
 DR

ED
GE

MO
NT

 PL

C-1

R-2

R-4

R-4

R-2

C-3

C-2

R-1(60)

R-1(60)

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS
User Community

Sunset Corner Vicinty Map ¯ Print Date: 11/08/2017
0 0.030.015

Miles







             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6G 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Request from McDonald’s USA, LLC to approve the site plan amendment 
McDonald’s Restaurant site located at 2901 Sunset Drive 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 
 
APPLICANT(S): McDonald’s Restaurant Reprise Architecture, Inc 

2901 Sunset Drive 12400 Portland Avenue South, Suite 100 
Norwalk, IA 50211 Burnsville, MN 55337 
   

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request is from McDonald’s USA, LLC to approve an amendment to the site plan for 
the McDonald’s Restaurant at 2901 Sunset Drive.  The amendment is related to new 
façade materials added to the structure.   
 

ARCHITECTURAL 
STANDARDS: 

The change in façade material is only for the upper portion of the building and consists of 
varying colors of thin brick.  Portions around the drive thru windows are a corrugated 
metal panel.  The design will include new entrances that are a wood patterned tile. The 
remainder of the building is the existing brick.   
 
The City’s architectural standards require that buildings in the C-2 district be composed of 
75% class 1 or class 2 materials on the street facing façade; no more than 25% class 3 
materials, with any class 4 materials being no more than 10% of the façade. 
 
The change in façade material meets code requirements. 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS: The change in material necessitated review of the architectural elevations.  McDonald’s 
has indicated a few other changes to the site but they did not rise to the level of requiring 
a site plan amendment. 
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

The staff recommends approval with the following conditions:  
 

• That the site development and building construction follow all City code 
regulations. 

• That any significant modifications to the site plan be reviewed and approved by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 

 
  



RESOLUTION NO. ___ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SITE PLAN AMENDMENT FOR MCDONALD’S AT 2901 SUNSET 

DRIVE 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed this request at their regular meeting 
on November 13, 2017 and recommends approval of the Site Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, that the site development and building construction follow all City code 
regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, that any significant modifications to the site plan be reviewed and approved 
by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the City Council does hereby approve the Site 
Plan Amendment for McDonald’s at 2901 Sunset Drive, as described and shown in 
Attachment “A” attached hereto and made a part thereof by reference. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 16th day of November, 2017. 
 
       
      __________________________________ 
      Tom Phillips - Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
JODI EDDLEMAN, CITY CLERK 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Aye  Nay 
    
Kuhl    ___  ___ 
Lester    ___  ___ 
Isley    ___  ___ 
Riva    ___  ___ 
Livingston   ___  ___ 
 









 
 
 
 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6H 
 For Meeting of 11.13.2017 
   

ITEM TITLE: Review sign ordinance language in relation to project finance signs 
CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 

   
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
Staff has recently had requests to review the sign code language as it relates to project financing signs that 
have been put up at project sites during their development.  The sign code language does not clearly define 
project finance signs and where/when they should be allowed.  Currently, staff allows these signs under the 
exemption offered to construction and real estate signs.  Staff utilizes the following code language in making 
decisions related to project finance signs: 
 
17.04.040 Definitions. 
 

Sign, Construction: Such signs identifying the architects, engineers, contractors and other individuals 
involved in the construction of a building and such signs announcing the character of the building 
enterprise or the purpose for the building is intended but not including product advertising. 

 
17.70.040  Exemptions.  The following signs shall not require a sign permit. 
 

A. Real Estate signs not exceeding thirty-two (32) square feet in area which advertise the sale, 
rental, or lease of the premises upon which said sign is located only.  Such real estate signs shall 
not be located on public right-of-way and shall be limited to one sign for each street frontage. 

 
L. Temporary signs permitted in accordance with the requirements of Section 17.70.130 of this 

chapter. 
 

M. Signs, referring to construction, lease, or hire, not exceeding thirty-two (32) square feet in area. 
 
17.70.130  Temporary Signs. 
 

C. Construction, Real Estate and Political Signs.  Temporary real estate, construction, and political 
signs less than thirty-two (32) square feet in area shall be permitted in any zoning district 
without the issuance of a sign permit, provided no real estate or political sign greater than 
twelve (12) square feet shall be permitted on a lot occupied by a single family dwelling in a RE-
1, R-1, or R-2 district. 

 
Staff requests Commission input on how the code has been interpreted and if an amendment is needed to 
more clearly define a process for allowing or not allowing project finance signs. 

Page 1 of 1 


	Planning Zoning Agenda 11-13-17
	PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING
	Norwalk City Hall, 705 North Ave

	10-09 MINUTES
	10-23 MINUTES
	6A_legacynorth
	Legacy PUD Amendment Rezone (North)
	Legacy Circle Brownstones Concept-2017 1102
	Sheets and Views
	Exhibit (2)


	The Legacy PUD Master Plan-2017 0927
	Legacy PUD Amendment - Colonial Circle (North)
	229014 The Legacy PUD Master Plan

	6B_legacysouth
	Legacy PUD Amendment Rezone (South)
	Legacy Circle Villas 2 Concept-2017 1106
	Sheets and Views
	Exhibit


	Legacy Circle Villas 2 Street Section-2017 1106
	Sheets and Views
	Street XSection


	The Legacy PUD Master Plan-2017 0927
	Legacy PUD Amendment - Colonial Circle (South)
	229014 The Legacy PUD Master Plan

	6C_marketplace_p2_l1_GP
	Marketplace 2 Lot1 GP
	Lot1 MarketPlace at Echo Plat2 CDs-2017-11-06
	Marketplace at Echo Valley Plat 2 Lot 1 Grading Plan

	6D_timberview2_FP
	Staff Report - Timber View Plat 2 FP
	Timber View Plat 2 FP 11-6-2017
	Timberview2Context_sm

	6E_warriorrun2_FP
	Staff Report - Warrior Run Estates Plat 2
	E7573_2017-10-30_FP_Warrior Run Estates Plat 1
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1


	WarriorRun2Context_sm

	6F_sunsetcorner_SP
	SunsetCorner_SP
	17-044-SUNSET CORNER
	Sheets and Views
	1 GEOMETRIC PLAN
	2 GRADING PLAN
	3 UTILITY PLAN
	4 DEMOLITION PLAN
	5 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	6 DETAIL SHEET


	Elevations with Materials and Facade Lengths
	Sheets
	A3.01 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND SECTIONS


	171101_Sunset Corner_Revised Site Lighting
	Sunset Corner Vicinty Map
	17-044 Parking Setback-1
	17-044 Storm-1

	6G_mcdonalds_facade_sp_amend
	McDonalds_Facade_SP_amend
	014-0253_Norwalk IA (2901 Sunset)_Branding Review_12OCT17

	6H_Sign Review

